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Subject: Interim feasiblity criteria on Manual Actions

To all:

Over the last few weeks, Ray Gallucci of my staff received inputs from almost all of you on the
above. He had the difficult task to bring all of your inputs (sometimes diverse) together and
recommend a set of criteria, which will be classified as "interim feasibility criteria" for the manual
action rule making. I have made some minor changes. We plan to share these with NEI and
other members of the public at the tommorrow meeting.

My thanks to Ray and who he refers to as the "Manual Action Gang" for sharing your views.

Sunil

CC: Gallucci, Ray; Hamzehee, Hossein; Haney, Catherine; Hannon, John


